SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES
1866 Southern Lane @ Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097
Telephone 404/679-4500 Fax 404/679-4558
WWW.5aC5C0C.0rg

August 3, 2010

Dr. Ismael Sosa, Jr.

President

Southwest Texas Junior Coliege
2401 Garner Field Road
Uvalde, TX 78801-6297

Dear Dr. Sosa:

Thank you for your letter of May 5, 2010, and the following abbreviated prospectuses for off-campus
instructional sites at which workforce development certificate programs will be offered, effective fall term
2010:

Crystal City High School
805 Crockett
Crystal City, TX 78839

Automotive Technology Certificate
Course descriptions and faculty credentials are satisfactory

San Felipe Del Rio High School
100 Memorial Drive
Del Rio, TX 78840

Automotive Technology Certificate
Course descriptions and faculty credentials are satisfactory

We approve the Crystal City High School and the San Felipe Del Rio High School as sites for

offerine 509 or more of a workforce development certificate program, shall include them within

atln =

the scope of accreditation previously granted, and wish you and your colleagues much success with
them. You also notified the Commission in your letter of March 10, 2010, of the San Felipe Del Rio
High School and the Automotive Technology Certificate program. Subsumed in the approval of the
site is the acceptance of the notification contained in that letter.

Enclosed is an invoice for $300 to help defray the cost of reviewing the prospectus.

Best regards, A’ W/

Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President

BSW/RER:efk
Enclosure

cc: Dr. Blaine Bennett, Dean, Advancement and Technology
Dr. Steven M. Sheeley
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August 3, 2010

Dr. Ismael Sosa, Jr.

President

Southwest Texas Junior College
2401 Garner Field Road
Uvalde, TX 78801-6297

Dear Dr. Sosa:

Thank you for your letter of May 5, 2010, and the following abbreviated prospectuses for off-campus
instructional sites at which workforce development certificate programs will be offered, effective fall term
2010:

Crystal City High School
805 Crockett
Crystal City, TX 78839

Automotive Technology Certificate
Course descriptions and faculty credentials are satisfactory

San Felipe Del Rio High School
100 Memorial Drive
Del Rio, TX 78840

Automotive Technology Certificate
Course descriptions and faculty credentials are satisfactory

We approve the Crystal City High School and the San Felipe Del Rio High School as sites for
offering 50% or more of a workforce development certificate program, shall include them within
the scope of accreditation previously granted, and wish you and your colleagues much success with
them. You also notified the Commission in your letter of March 10, 2010, of the San Felipe Del Rio
High School and the Automotive Technology Certificate program. Subsumed in the approval of the
site is the acceptance of the notification contained in that letter.

Enclosed is an invoice for $300 to help defray the cost of reviewing the prospectus.

Best regards, ﬁ WJ

Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President

BSW/RER:efk
Enclosure

ce: Dr. Blaine Bennett, Dean, Advancement and Technology
Dr. Steven M. Sheeley



